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March 22, 2019 
 
In connection with the Request for Proposals relating to the Grandview Village Hall 
Reconstruction Project released by Grand View-on-Hudson on 2/18/2018, the questions from 
potential Respondents and answers provided by Grand View-on-Hudson may be found below. 
 

1. Q: Can you please let me know the Electrical Contractors that are bidding this job to your 
knowledge?  
A: An interested bidders list has been published and made available for download at: 
http://www.tms-waterfront.com/opportunities.html  
 

2. Q: Could you kindly advise if there will be a public bid opening for this project?  If so, 
please advise date/time and location. 
A: The public bid opening is on March 29th, 2019, at noon. 

 
3. Q: If you find out the names of Electrical Contractors bidding on this project, can you 

advise as well? 
A:  Please see response to Question #1. 

 
4. Q: What is the project budget? 

A: The FEMA Grant associated with this project was for $3.8M including the demolition 
scope of work [which has been completed]. 
 

5. Q: Would the ACI approved Green Ice Concrete Curing System be acceptable replacement 
for the cure, and densification of the concrete slab on this project?  
A: This would be acceptable for the slab-on-grade areas.  Prior to placement in the field, 
the Resident Engineer would need test results showing that this product doesn’t cause 
any reduction in compressive strength of the concrete.  Assuming the results are 
acceptable, this could also be used at the structural slabs at the exterior stair & landing.   
This product would not be an acceptable replacement for the required waterproofing/ 
anticorrosion admixtures.   
 

6. Q: I was going over the new set of drawings and noticed there are less pages on the site 
plans than the set from back in November. Please advise. 
A: The drawings have been updated from previous bids; in the latest bid package the 
building has been shifted west to eliminate in-water work, and north to accommodate the 
proposed staging area on the south side of the site.  
 

7. Q: Do you have the GC bidders list for this project? 
A: Please see response to Question #1. 
 

8. Q: Who is responsible for storing and maintaining the Bell Tower? 
A: The contractor is responsible for storing and maintaining the Bell Tower.  
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9. Q: Is Longshoreman’s Insurance required? 

A: Being that the project can be constructed entirely from land (not on a dock, pier, or 
wharf,) longshoreman’s insurance is not required by the Village.  
 

10. Q: Is union labor required? 
A: Please refer to the Project Labor Agreement (PLA) for the union requirements.   
 

11. Q: Please provide Mechanical and Electrical specifications. 
A: The mechanical and electrical specifications may be found on the respective mechanical 
and electrical drawings. 
 

12. Q: Do you require the PLA Letter of Assent be submitted with the bid? 
A: The PLA must be signed and submitted with the bid. 
 

13. Q: Will the successful General Contractor have to have a Rockland County License? 
A: The contractor shall be eligible to do business in NY State, however, since this 
is not a residence, a Rockland county home improvement license is not required. 
Plumbers and electricians do have to be licensed in Rockland county. Please find 
the regulations and information required here: 
http://rocklandgov.com/departments/consumer-protection-weights-and-
measures/licenses-and-permits/ 
 

14. Q: When is the anticipated start date? 
A: Spring 2019. 
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